
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 871 

SANTA F E , NEW MEXICO 

June 26, 1962 

Texaco inc . 
p. 0. Box 728 
Hobbs, Mew jriaxico 

Attentions Mr. H . H . nfcde 

^•JJ Administrative order CTB-82 

Gentlemen: 

0 Reference is made to your application dated May 7, 1962, 
for administrative approval of an exception to Rule 309-A of 
the Commission Rules and Regulations to permit the commingling 
of Paduca Delaware Pool production from your E. #. Hay Federal 
(HCT-2) and £. w. Ray Federal (») Leases comprising the m/4 VLM/A. 
of Section 10, and the E/2, B/2 Mrt/a and MW/4 NW/4 of taction 
10, a l l in Township 25 south, Range 32 East, MMPM, Lea county, 
Hew Mexico, after separately metering the production from each 
lease, copy of letter of consent from the Halted states Geo­
logical Purvey agreeing to such cossaingling was received by 
the Commission on June 22, 1962. 

By the authority vested in me under Rule 309-B of the Com­
mission aulas and Regulations, I hereby authorise you to com­
mingle the production from the above-described leases from the 
Paduca Delaware Pool in a common tank battery} provided however, 
that tha installation shall be operated in accordance with the 
Commission "Manual for the Installation and Operation of Com­
mingling Facilities." 

Very truly yours, 

A. L. PORTER, Jr., 
Secretory-Director 

ALP/DSH/ear 
cct Oil conservation commission (with enclosure) - Hobbs 

Oil & Gas Engineering Casualttee - Hobbs 
United states Geological survey - Roswell 
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P E T R O L E U M P R O D U C T S 

P. 0. Box 728 
Hobbs, New Mexico 
June 18, 1962 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Re: Commingling 

Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr. 

Gentlemen: 

Please r e f e r to TEXACO Inc.'s Application f o r Permit to 
Commingle Production dated May J , 1962, on the E. F. Ray Federal 
(NCT-2) and E. F. Ray Federal "b" Leases, Paduca Delaware Pool, Lea 
County, New Mexico. I n order that you might f i n a l i z e approval of 
Texaco's application, attached i s a copy of U. S. Geological Survey 
consent i n w r i t i n g to the proposed commingling i n s t a l l a t i o n . 

Yours very t r u l y , 

H. N. Wade 

Assistant D i s t r i c t Superintendent 
LMF-MSV 
Attachment 


